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Dear Mr. Seuffert:

As we say in transmission, “It’s all connected.” I’m filing these supporting documents prior to
the meeting today so that | can keep them for reference on this project’s road show.

Attached to this letter, please find a copy of the Commission’s August 10, 2023 Order
Authorizing Joint Procedures in the above-named dockets, highlighted with comments in pen.
This Order has a very important fact, that 2,200 MW of generation would deliver
“approximately 1,996 MW to the Sherco Substation.” This presumes “approximately” 204 MW
line loss, if 160 miles, 12.75%, and if 180 miles, 11.33% is lost. I’m very grateful to see that at
long last the Commission is recognizing, in an Order, the inherent inefficiencies of transmission
over distance.

Also attached is a Strib article of September 21, 2023, “Minnesota regulators vote to move
forward the third large Xcel solar project in Becker.” This article notes the Commission’s prior
approval of “Sherco Solar 1 and 2” of 460 MW, and the approval of “Sherco 3” solar at 250
MW. The “Sherco 3” project compensates for the line loss of the Lyon Co. to Sherco line!

Another consideration is that the 710 MW of these projects is over a third of the interconnection
capacity of 1,996 MW that Xcel wants to preserve at that Sherco site. 1,996 less 710 is 1,286
MW remaining of transmission interconnection capacity for Xcel to find.

Also filed separately are selected pages of Xcel’s Lyon Co. to Sherco application, with
highlighted points that should be considered in analyzing this project. Most importantly is the



admission of nominal increase in peak demand. The application is inconsistent in its claim, first
that peak demand is expected to increase at a rate of 0.2% into the 2030s, and later in the
application, that number is -0.2%. We’ll need to establish which number is correct. Either way,
this is a much more realistic projection than was used to justify CapX 2020, the absurd 2.49% of
demand increase that at the time intervenors knew was a gross overstatement, and which
obviously did not pan out.

As this docket moves forward, the Commission should also keep in mind that Xcel is selling
1,500MW of “excess capacity” on the market, energy not needed to serve its native load. This
“excess capacity” should be considered in the calculation of need.

Another point to keep front and center in need consideration is the decrease in reserve margins.
For decades we’ve been told that transmission build-out will decrease the necessary reserve
margin, and that has at long last happened, or is admitted by Xcel. Typically, the MAPP, then
MISO, reserve margin was set at 15%. The NERC Long-Range Transmission Reliability
Assessment through the years has shown that with projected generation additions, there is far
above that 15% of generation over and above area “need.” The Commission should take into
account the analysis of utility provided information when considering “need” for any project.

As always, the cost/benefit analysis should be carefully reviewed. In MISO cost/benefit
determinations, the benefits are all to the utility/members of MISO. Similarly with this project,
the benefits accrue to Xcel in preserving its “valuable transmission interconnection rights” and
continued transmission service revenue, and the costs are falling to the ratepayers, to the projects
lining up to interconnect, and to landowners who lose their land for easements.

There’s a lot to consider when looking at “need” for this project. We know Xcel wants this
project, but Xcel is hard-pressed to demonstrate need.

\ery truly yours,
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Carol A. Overlan
Attorney at Law















